TO:

FROM:

RE: Invitation: IMMEDIATE TRIP TO DISNEY WORLD Packing Challenge
DATE:

Believe it. We're going, and our plane leaves tomorrow at .
We are staying at until , and
we are retuning on

Would you like to go to Orlando, Florida? Yes / No

Wonderful. Your challenge, should you choose to accept it, is to gather the items below and
to have them in your room in the next 60 minutes. We are all here to help.

Please sign below if you accept the Orlando Speed Packing Challenge.

Signed: (child)
Withess: (parent)
ltem Found it!

Qutfit for travel tomorrow (shorts, tshirt, sweatshirt)

Warm-weather outfit for park (shorts + tshirt or tank top)

Warm-weather outfit for park (shorts + tshirt or tank top)

Warm-weather outfit for park (shorts + tshirt or tank top)

Warm-weather outfit for park (shorts + tshirt or tank top)

Nicer outfit for evening activity (sun dress or collared shirt + shorts

Nicer outfit for evening activity (sun dress or collared shirt + shorts

Nicer outfit for evening activity (sun dress or collared shirt + shorts

e— — — [—

Nicer outfit for evening activity (sun dress or collared shirt + shorts

Bathing suit(s) & cover up

Pajamas

Underwear (6 pair)

Socks (5 pair)

Flip-flops for pool

Sneakers

Sandals

Toothbrush

Hairbrush & Haircare items

Personal comfort items (lovies, etc)

Wallet/ purse / spending money

Backpack for travel with: books, phone & charger, activities for plane

Mouse ears

Hat & sunglasses

Camera

another resource from feachmama.com to help our kids learn while they play... TEACH




